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MORDUE Simon (ELARG)

From: (ELARG)

Sent: Wednesday 24 April 2013 17:51

To: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE

ce. ) I o
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Attachments: ‘; Child Protection and NGOs 0701.doc
Dear Simon,

DG EMPL _) contacted me over the phone on this matter. | explained to her our position that_

I  : <o explained that we do not have notes on individual people involved in the project;
| Besides, they already had a meeting witjJJJJlfin the end of last vear.

They should also have the article below
B .- - o ihat they could come and have a discussion with me anytime

I must also admit that since | started working on the children's file in RO only in the autumn 2004,
— (I enclose in this respect a note to the file | found from 2001.)

Moreover, it appears that there is another very similar project that was contracted under the ESF with a similar
budget. The objective is to improve the implementation of .
in RO.-teHs me that this is a good project. Therefore, it is not well understood why there should be two similar
projects running at the same time,

Itis reassuring to hear that you will follow this up from your level. This will certainly have more weight than m
contacts with DG EMPL.

Good luck,

http://poundpuplegacy.org/node/14707

From: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 6:29 PM
To: ELARG)
Cc: (ELARG); I (EL~RG)

Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

-f

Would it be possible please to provide me a copy of the input that has been now sent over to DG EMPL as |
will follow this up with Mr Richelle this week.

Simon

From: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 1:53 PM
o I - /)

cc: . = _ARG); [ e Rc)

Subject: Re: ESF project in RO

-'




Unlikely to be today or early next week.

important thin s simply o i o ther

I hope helps
Simon
on 19 avr. 2013, at 13:45, | | N =~ [ 2 <c v o0z <>
wrote:
Dear Simon,

| called you in order to discuss with you the next steps as regards the ESF project in

RO. DG EMPL has notably approached me with | G
.

I understand you are in a meeting, so it would be good if you could call me back
either today or next week. | shall also try to get in touch with you later.

Nice weekend,

(Freedom of movement for workers, Social policy and employment, Consumer and
Health protection, Children’s rights)

Croatia, Montenegro Team

DG Enlargement
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MORDUE Simon (ELARG)

From: MEMPL)
Sent: ednesda 12013 16:59

To: IR
Ce: —<EMPL> e ——

Subject:

ey |

Je vous contacte de la part de DG EMPL sur _ Nous avons obtenu votre contact

via M. Simon Mordue et notre hiérarchie.

Nous avons re

projet linance par le Fonds social européen (FSE). Nous avons des
informations de la part deﬁ(fonctlonnalre de DG ELARG, actuellement détachée
aupres de I’association « Against Child Trafﬁckmi il i comﬁrls de niii HliiiimM’

Nous avons demandé a nos interlocuteurs roumains de nous communiquer [ G
le projet financé par le F d illez

trouver ci jointe

Est-ce que vous pouvez nous

On vous serait trés reconnaissante si vous pourriez nous aider dans notre démarche.

Je voudrais yous assurer que nous traiterons de facon confidentielle I’échange d’information

sur ce sujet.

Un grand merci pour votre aide.

!F /DG EIMPL
I

Tel













04/07/01

CHILDREN ROMANIA

o Child protection should be a responsibility of public authorities._









